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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Graham Hotel is .a two-story rectangular building of wood and brick,
painted white. The main part of the building measures 24 by 36 feet and has
a porch 8 by 35 feet. An annex 28 by 46 feet is at the back of the hotel.
Several doors and narrow windows decorate the main entrance. Four columns
of brick and wood support a front porch over which there is a balcony with
several columns and a veranda. Double windows and doors decorate the second
floor, the doors opening to provide access to the balcony. Originally built
in 1901 as living quarters, the Graham Hotel consisted of eleven rooms, a
small office, and a "lean-to'" kitchen, which was enlarged in May, 1903. The
building was remodeled in 1943 to provide larger and better accommodations.

In 1901, when the building was originally constructed,it had front and
side porches measuring 8 by 36 feet which were supported by eleven narrow
wooden columns. The porches had a veranda on their top sides and an arcade-'
styled covering between the columns with the name of the hotel on it. Part
of the front porch was removed in later years for the widening and paving
of Main Street. Prior to this, the wooden columns and the arcade-styled covering
have been removed and replaced with stronger brick and wood columns. Two single
stack chimneys, one in the middle of the principal building and the other
over the annex, were part of the original construction. The building has
not been used for 25 years.
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2. Location (continued)

The Siletz Agency Site is located in Twp. 10S., Rge 10W., W.M., Lincoln
County, Oregon, containing a total of 36.55 acres, more or less, and partic-
ularly described as: S 1/2 of Lot 32, Section 4, containing 10 acres, more or
less. N 1/2 of Lot 1, Section 9, containing 10 acres, more or less. N 1/2 of
Lot 2 Section 9, excepting therefrom a tract of land containing 3.03 acres more
or less, described as: Beginning at the 1/16 corner on the section line common
to Section 4 and 9, this being also the Northwest corner of said Lot 2, thence
‘N 899 17' E 100 feet, thence S 0° 01' E 660.31 feet, thence S 89° 31' W 100
feet, thence N 0° 01' W 659.84 feet to the point of beginning, the parcel there-
by conveyed containing 6.97 acres, more or less. That portion of the S 1/2 of
Lots 1 and 2, Section 9 described as follows: Beginning at the section corner
common to Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, T. 10 S., R. 10 W., W.M., thence S 0° 34'

E 664.74 feet to the true point of beginning: Thence S 89° 31' W 1335.60 feet,
thence S 59° 44' E 1299.25 feet, thence N 89° 45' E 54,2 feet, thence N 00 34'
W 598.98 feet, thence N 890 45' E 165 feet, thence N 0° 34' W 65.76 feet to the
true point of beginning containing 9.58 acres, more or less, together with all
the improvements thereon and the appurtenances thereunto belonging.
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development of the western frontier.

Early hotels, such as the Graham, played an important role in the

They were way stations, offering

shelter to travelers, dignitaries, artists, businessmen, cowboys, and outlaws.
They were also centers of social activities, an important gathering place in

small frontier towns.

The Graham Hotel reflects a severe, vernacular style.

Initially, these businesses were simple and unpretentious, offering only
limited facilties.
from the new land, was there an opportunity for more elaborate construction.

Only later, when some degree of prosperity had been wrested

Nevertheless, it is

substantial, and the porches in particular reflect its public function.

two lots.

In 1900 P. G. Graham, a businessman from Springdale, Arkansas, arrived
in Stroud with his son Sneed and his daughter, Mrs. Delia Pierce. The new
arrivals purchased a barn, the Lane Hotel, then the only one in Stroud, and

From the start they did a flourishing business.

Mrs.

Pierce later

sold the Lane Hotel and opened the Graham Hotel, which had been constructed
She operated the hotel until

as family living quarters on the empty lots.

her death in 1938.
Homer E. Breeding, continued the business until the early part of the 1950s.

history.

Her daughter and present owner of the building, Mrs.

The Graham Hotel also represents a part of the early territorial days'

After the opening of the Territories in 1889, the big ranches were

divided into farms, and the cowboys found themselves without occupations. Some

of them took claims and became farmers.

Others drifted into different line of

business; but some of those among the rougher element became horse thieves,
Their operations made the Southwest

cattle rustlers, and bank and train robbers.
notorious throughout the country.

During this time, Federal law prohibited

the sale of liquor to the Indians. Whiskey was banned in Indian Territory.
Since Stroud was located in an area which permitted the sale of liquor and was
only two miles from "dry" Indian Territory, it prospered initially on the

illicit whiskey traffic into nearby Creek lands.

The town's nine saloons

catered to all types of individuals, from cattle rustlers to hard-working

cowboys.

The Graham Hotel, being one of the few boarding houses, served many

saloon customers, businessmen, travelers, and dignitaries who arrived in town.
Some of the interesting guests, through the years, included Carrie Nation,

Buster Brown, Buffalo Bill, Pawnee Bill, Lucille Mulhall, Henry Starr, and Robert
Wadlow, all famous throughout the West.
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